



SAN FRANCISCO  
PARK, RECREATION AND OPEN SPACE ADVISORY  
COMMITTEE



McLAREN LODGE, GOLDEN GATE PARK, 501  
STANYAN STREET SAN FRANCISCO,  
CALIFORNIA 94117

London N. Breed  
Mayor

Philip A. Ginsburg  
General Manager

**Meeting Minutes**  
**REGULAR MEETING**

Tuesday, June 4, 2019  
Commission Room, McLaren Lodge, 501 Stanyan Street  
San Francisco, CA 94117

Chair Jordyn Aquino (District 4) called the meeting to order on June 4, 2019 at 6:32 p.m.

1. ROLL CALL

Members Present: Chair Jordyn Aquino (D4); Wendy Aragon (D1); Robert Brust (D8); Steven Currier (D11); Ana Gee (D6); Roisin Isner (D10); Katherine Jones (D5); Ancel Martinez (At Large); Elisa Laird-Metke (D9); Trevor McNeil (D5); Julia Pfeifferberger (D4); Karen Rhodes (D9); leeshea Romero (D10); Richard Rothman (D1); Mark Scheuer (D8); Jane Weil (D6); Cally Wong (D7)

Members Excused: Nick Belloni (D2); Anthony Cuadro (D7)

Members Absent: Rosa Chen (D2); Ken McGary (D11); Kenneth Maley (D3)

Recreation and Park Department (RPD) Staff Present: Lamonte Bishop, Dana Ketcham, Cristina Garcia, and Lindsay Miller

Guests: Denny Kern, Director of Operations (RPD); Mike Celeste, Chief of San Francisco Park Rangers; Marcus Santiago, Lieutenant of San Francisco Park Rangers; Dana Ketcham, Director of Property Management, Permits and Reservations (RPD).

There was no public comment on this item.

2. Review of the Minutes:

Discussion and Possible Action to approve the minutes of the May 7, 2019 meeting.

The motion to approve the May 7, 2019 by Steven Currier, seconded by Elisa Laird-Metke; Meeting Minutes passed unanimously.

Amended and approved minutes are online at:

<https://sfrecpark.org/wp-content/uploads/Minutes-May-7-2019-1.pdf>

There was no public comment on this item.

3. Chair's Report: Discussion only

- Chair proposed a future discussion of passing Resolutions
- Chair reminded committee to review Controller's Office City Park Survey
- Chair reminded committee to send current contact information to Cristina Garcia or Lamonte Bishop for the Member Roster
- Scheduling of the Sunshine Taskforce Presentation, potentially on July 2<sup>nd</sup>
- Chair and Richard Rothman (D1) attended a community meeting regarding the 150<sup>th</sup> Golden Gate Park Celebration.

There was no public comment.

4. Vandalism and Crime Prevention and RV Parking – Discussion Only

Chief Mike Celeste and Lieutenant Marcus Santiago, from the San Francisco Park Rangers, Recreation and Park Department, gave a presentation on Vandalism and Crime Prevention.

There was a question, and answer session, during, and after the presentation. Presentation can be found online at:

<https://sfrecpark.org/wp-content/uploads/Vandalism-and-Crime-Prevention-Item-4-1.pptx>

There was no public comment.

5. Flex Pricing Presentation – Discussion Only.

Dana Ketcham, Director of Property Management, Permits and Reservations, Recreation and Park Department, gave a presentation on Flex Pricing at various tourist attractions.

There was a question, and answer session, during, and after the presentation. Presentation can be found online at:

<https://sfrecpark.org/wp-content/uploads/Flex-Pricing-Item-5.ppt>

There was no public comment.

6. Capital/Planning and General Monthly Update

Lamonte Bishop of the Recreation & Park Department, gave an update on Capital/Planning projects.

- Ralph D House opened! Yay! Last week.
- We've had some staffing changes. Three of our staff left over the past month and are working to fill these vacancies quickly.
- India Basin Block Party - This Friday 6/7 - mural unveiling
- Let's Play SF! for Merced Heights and Alice Chalmers (dessert potluck) at Merced Heights 10:30 to noon on Sat June 8

- Let's Play SF Herz Playground & Rec Center Meeting - June 22
- Let's Play SF Golden Gate Heights Concept Plan approval - this month

There was no public comment

7. New Business/Agenda Setting

- Water Management Plan
- Golden Gate Park Edge Improvement Strategy
- San Francisco Conservancy
- Programs and Permitting as it Relates to Equity
- Integrated Pest Management
- Homelessness
- RV Overnight Parking – McLaren Park
- PROSAC Member' Goals
- Prop B Equity Review
- Friends of the Japanese Garden
- Sunshine Taskforce
- New PROSAC Member Orientation Training
- Potential Acquisition District 6
- Scheduling of July 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting - RSVP

There was no public comment.

9. Announcements

Karen Rhodes (D9) recommends attending a hiking event that is being held across various parks.

Jordyn Aquino (D4) thanked committee members for bringing snacks.

Secretary Cristina Garcia was recognized and thanked for serving the committee. She will be retiring from RPD on June 19, 2019.

There was no public comment.

10. Public Comment

Denise Louie commented that she was hoping the PROSAC Committee could help her address trees, and weeds maintained in Glen Canyon.

Steve Currier to follow up.

11. Adjournment: 8:27 PM